PARTNEY AND DALBY PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

Held on the 12th March 2018

Present: Mr. J Hudson (Chairman), Mrs. B Dawson, Mrs. J Oliver, Mr. P Middleton, Mr. N Blanchard, Mr. J. Boulton, Mrs. E. Middleton, Cllr W. Grover

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Mr. L. Sharp and Mr. D. Morris Reasons for absence were accepted.

2. TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TO CONSIDER ANY REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS.

None declared.

3. <u>TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE NOTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON THE NOVEMBER 20TH 2017</u>

The minutes were approved as a true record and signed by the Chairman (pages 199 - 200).

4. TO ADDRESS ANY ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:

- The previous minutes were amended as necessary and signed by the Chairman.
- **Potholes.** The Chairman provided an update. Correspondence had been received that all locations reported by the Parish Council were on the list for repair
- Speeding at Dalby. The Chairman has raised this concern by letter.
- Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Consultation. Mrs. B. Dawson considered this to be an excellent document. Concerns were also discussed about the opportunities for training and poor administration at Riseholme Agricultural College. East Lindsey a rich farming area and opportunities for the next generation of farmers and workers are more limited. Agreed to raise concerns with the County Council and Bishop Burton and University of Lincoln.

5.PLANNING APPLICATIONS:

• LCR Construction – N/136/02378/17. Erection of a house and a detached building to use as a garage and store. Land to the rear of the cottage, Dalby Road, Partney, Spilsby, PE23 4PQ. Full planning permission has been granted. A number of conditions have been outlined by the Local Planning Authority.

6. TO APPROVE ACCOUNTS TO DATE

- The Parish Clerk will arrange for the accounts to be audited at 31st March 2018.
- The Clerk and Chairman are meeting at the bank to arrange new signatories on 19th March 2018.

6. TO APPROVE PAYMENTS

- Payment for grass cutting at the Cemetery was approved.
- Annual Subscription to LALC approved.

7. TO GET AN UPDATE FOR THE COMMEMORATION OF THE CENTENARY OF THE ENDING OF THE FIRST WORLD WAR 2018

• Mr. M. Lovelock has been approached to give a talk on the men from Partney who fought and gave their lives in the First World War. A display will also be created with information.

Event will be similar to community event held in 2014.

8. INTERNET CONNECTION - PLUSNET PACKAGE

• The Parish Clerk agreed to action this by ordering the internet package and will negotiate a fair price.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- Minster Farm, Partney Road, Dalby, PE23 4PL. Planning application for the siting of slurry storage building. Full planning application not needed for this. Position of the slurry storage not near dwellings or drains.
- Mr. J. Boulton raised concerns about the poor condition of areas in the village, including paths and verges and about the large quantity of litter and rubbish around the village. He suggested a community tidy up day, where these issues can be addressed. 7th April (Saturday) agreed as a good date. Cllr. W. Grover will send the Parish Clerk further details on how to access equipment and to arrange collection of rubbish. Refreshments for members of the community will be provided by the Parish Council.
- Mr. N. Blanchard has had concerns raised to him by residents on Maddison Lane about vehicles parking badly and causing a hazard at school drop off and pick up times. Parents at the school have been told they can park at the Victory Hall car park. A PCSO could possibly look at this issue.
- Cllr. W. Grover provided the Parish Council with an update regarding budget increases. District Council increase of 3.75%.
- The Parish Clerk has received correspondence concerning receiving electronic planning applications and will sign up to this.

Date of the Next Meeting

The AGM on 14th May 2018 at 7.30pm.

The meeting closed at 8.45pm